
From: kimberley.cole@thomsonreuters.com
To: response
Subject: CP on Review of the ESG Reporting Guide
Date: 16 September 2015 08:01:12

General Information of the Respondent

(1) Please state whether your response represents your personal or your company/entity’s view by 
checking (þ) the boxes below and filling in the information as appropriate:

c Company/Entity view

<!--[if !supportMisalignedColumns]--> <!--[endif]-->
Company/Entity name*:

Company/Entity type*:
<!--[if 
!supportLineBreakNewLine]-
->
<!--[endif]-->

HKEx Participant:- c SEHK c HKFE
c HKSCC c SEOCH c HKCC
c Listed company c Professional body / 
Industry association
c Market practitioner (Type: 
_____________________________)
c None of the above

Contact person*: Mr/Ms/Mrs

Title:

Phone no.*: Email 
address:

cX Personal view

<!--[if !supportMisalignedColumns]--> <!--[endif]-->
Respondent’s full 
name*: / Ms / Kimberley Cole

Phone no.*: 98788880 Email 
address: Kimberley.cole@hotmail.com

Among the following, please select the one best describing your position*:
cx Listed company staff c HKEx participant staff c Retail investor
c Institutional investor staff c None of the above

Important note: All fields marked with an asterisk (*) are mandatory. HKEx may use the 
contact information above to verify the identity of the respondent. Responses without 
valid contact details may be treated as invalid.

(2) Disclosure of identity

HKEx may publish the identity of the respondent together with Part B of this response to the 
members of public. Respondents who do not wish their identities to be published should 
check the box below:

c I/We do not wish to disclose my/our identity to the members of the public.

_________________________

Signature (with Company/Entity Chop if the response represents company/entity view)

Dear Sir/ Madam
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